
Calendar of Local Government Meetings: Salt Lake County and Its Cities

Excellent Single Source for Up-to-Date information:
www.utah.gov/pmn/index.html

If you plan to attend a meeting, always check the times online, as they do vary and are subject to change.
You can check the URL above or Google the name of the city, go to city government, and click on meeting
agendas.

Entity Day Time Place Email address for Agendas
Salt Lake
County

Work Sessions

Every Tuesday

Same

4:00

Varies, check
online agenda

Council
Chambers,
North Bldg.,
Salt Lake
County
Government
Center, 2001 S.
State Street

2nd floor, Salt
Lake County
Government
Center, 2001 S.
State Street

www.council.slco.org
Click on Agendas, left hand
column

Salt Lake
County
Planning
Commission

4th Wednesday 9:00 a.m. County Council
Chambers
2001 S. State
Street

www.pwpds.slco.org/agendas/plan

Alta Town
Council

2nd Thursday 9:30  a.m. Alta
Community
Center
10361 East
Hwy 210, Alta

www.townofalta.com
Click on Town Government on
upper menu bar, scroll to Town
Council Agendas

Alta Planning
Commission

Meets
irregularly,
Agendas
posted online

Alta
Community
Center
10361 East
Hwy 210, Alta

www.townofalta.com
Click on Town Government on
upper menu bar, scroll to Planning
Commission agendas

Bluffdale City
Council

2nd Tuesday 6:30 p.m. 14350 South
2200 West,
Bluffdale

www.bluffdale.com
Under Upcoming Meetings on the
right of the page, click on City
Council.

Bluffdale
Planning
Commission

1st Tuesday 6:30 p.m. 14350 South
2200 West,
Bluffdale

www.bluffdale.com
Under Upcoming Meetings on the
right of the page, click on
Planning Commission

Cottonwood
Heights City
Council

2nd and 4th

Tuesdays
7:00 p.m. City Council

Chambers, Ste.
300,
1265 E. Fort
Union Blvd.,

www.cottonwoodheights.utah.gov
Click on Meeting
Agendas/Minutes and go to City
Council Meetings.



Work sessions 1st and 3rd

Tuesdays
6:00 p.m. City Council

Conference
Room, Ste. 250,
1265 E. Fort
Union Blvd.,

Cottonwood
Heights
Planning
Commission

1st and 3rd

Wednesdays
7:00 p.m. 1265 E. Fort

Union Blvd.,
Cottonwood
Heights

www.cottonwoodheights.utah.gov
Click on Meeting
Agendas/Minutes and go to
Planning Commission meetings.

Draper 1st and 2nd

Tuesday
Times vary.
Check
agenda
online.

1020 E. Pioneer
Rd., Draper

www.draper.ut.us
Click on Agendas and Minutes in
left hand column

Draper
Planning
Commission

1st Wednesday Times vary.
Check
agenda
online.

1020 E. Pioneer
Rd., Draper

www.draper.ut.us
Click on Agendas and Minutes in
left hand column

Herriman City
Council

Work Session

1st and 3rd

Thursdays

Same

7:00 p.m.

6:00 p.m.

Herriman
Community
Center, 13011
S. Pioneer
Street

www.Herriman.org
Click on cc and pc agendas on the
right of the brown menu line
immediately beneath city logo

Herriman
Planning
Commission

2nd and 4th

Thursdays
7:00 p.m. Herriman

Community
Center, 13011
S. Pioneer
Street

www.Herriman.org
Click on cc and pc agendas on the
right of the brown menu line
immediately beneath city logo

Holladay City
Council

Work Sessions

1st and 3rd

Thursdays

same

6:00 p.m.

5:00 p.m.

4580 S. 2300
East

same

www.cityofholladay.com/
Click Agendas in left hand column

Holladay
Planning
Commission

1st Tuesday and
3rd Wednesday

7:00 p.m. 4580 S. 2300
East

www.cityofholladay.com/
Click Agendas in left hand column

Midvale City
Council
Work Sessions

1st and 3rd

Tuesday

2nd and 4th

Tuesday

6:30 p.m.

6:30 (time
varies; check
agenda
online)

655 W. Center
St., Midvale

www.midvalecity.org
Under Government (top left above
the logo), click on Minutes and
Agendas

Midvale
Planning
Commission

2nd and 4th

Wednesday
7:00 p.m. Council

Chambers, 655
W. Center St.,

Midvale

www.midvalecity.org
Under Government (top left above

the logo), click on Minutes and
Agendas

Murray
Municipal
Council
Committee of
the Whole

1st and  3rd

Tuesdays
same

6:30 p.m.

5:30

Council
Chambers, 5025
S. State Street

Conference
Room 107,
5025 S. State
Street

www.murray.utah.gov
Go to the list in the lower left
corner of the page. Click on
Agendas.



Murray
Planning
Commission

1st and 3rd

Thursdays
6:30 p.m. Council

Chambers, 5025
S. State Street

www.murray.utah.gov
Go to the list in the lower left
corner of the page. Click on
Agendas.

Riverton 1st and 3rd

Tuesdays
6:30 p.m. City Hall

12830 S.
Redwood Road

www.rivertoncity.com
Go to Government. A list will pop
up including City Council
meetings; go to City Council
meetings and Agenda will pop up.

Riverton
Planning and
Zoning

2nd and 4th

Thursdays
7:00 p.m. City Hall

12830 S.
Redwood Road

www.rivertoncity.com
Go to Government. A list will pop
up including Planning and Zoning;
go to Planning and Zoning and
Agenda will pop up.

Sandy City
Council

Every Tuesday 7:00 p.m. Council
Chamber Room
# 211
10000
Centennial
Parkway

www.sandy.utah.gov
Go to Government in menu at top
of page; go to City Council and
Agendas will pop up.

Sandy Planning
Commission

1st and 3rd
Thursday

Times vary.
Check
agenda
online.

Council
Chamber Room
# 211
10000
Centennial
Parkway

www.sandy.utah.gov
Go to Business in top menu, then
Planning and Zoning. Click on
Planning and Zoning. In green
column on left, scroll down to
Planning Commission. Agenda
will appear; click.

Salt Lake City

Work Session

1st, 2nd and 3rd

Tuesdays

same

7:00 p.m.

3:00 p.m.,
time varies;
Check
agenda online

City Council
Chambers #315,
City and County
Building, 451 S.
State Street
Room 326 City
and County
Building, 451 S.
State Street

www.ci.slc.ut.us
Click on City Council. Click on
Agendas in the gray column on
the left.

Salt Lake City
Planning
Commission

2nd and 4th

Wednesdays
5:00 p.m. 326 City and

County
Building, 451
South State
Street

www.ci.slc.ut.us
Scroll down to boards and
Commissions. Click on underlined
Boards and Commissions. Scroll
all the way down to Planning
Commission. Click on Planning
Commission minutes and agendas
below the paragraph Describing
the Planning Commission.

South Jordan
City Council

1st and 3rd

Tuesday
7:00 p.m. City Offices,

1600 West
Towne Center
Drive, South
Jordan

www.southjordancity.org
Go to City Government at left of
green strip menu at the top of the
page. Go to City Council under
that, and then to City Council
Agenda and Supporting
documents

South Jordan
Planning
Commission

2nd and 4th

Tuesday
6:30 p.m. City Hall

1600 West
Towne Center
Drive, South
Jordan

www.southjordancity.org
Go to Planning and Development
at left of green strip menu at the
top of the page. Planning
Commission Agenda is at the top
of the pop-up.



Commission Towne Center
Drive, South
Jordan

at left of green strip menu at the
top of the page. Planning
Commission Agenda is at the top
of the pop-up.

South Salt
Lake City
Council

2nd and 4th

Wednesday
7:00 p.m. City Hall, 2nd

floor
220 East Morris
Ave.

www.southsaltlakecity.com
On the green strip menu directly
beneath the logo, go to City
Government. Click on Council
Meetings. Click on View Agenda.

South Salt
Lake Planning
Commission

Work Meeting

1st and 3rd

Thursday

Same

7:00 p.m.

6:15p.m., but
check agenda
online.

City Hall, 2nd

floor
220 East Morris
Ave

www.southsaltlakecity.com
On the green strip menu directly
beneath the logo, go to
Departments and scroll down to
click on Planning. In the brown
column on the left, click on
Planning Commission. Click on
View Agenda on the right side of
the page.

Taylorsville
City Council

Briefings

1st and 3rd

Wednesdays
Same

6:30 p.m.

6:00 p.m.

Council
Chambers
2600 W.
Taylorsville
Blvd.

www.taylorsvillecity.com
Click on Elected Officials in left
hand column. Click on Agendas.

Taylorsville
Planning
Commission

2nd and 4th

Tuesday
6:00 p.m. Council

Chambers
2600 W.
Taylorsville
Blvd

www.taylorsvillecity.com
Click on Business and
Development Services. Click on
Planning Commission in center of
the page. Click on Planning
Commission Meeting Agendas
directly under blue Planning
Commission.

West Jordan
City Council

1st, 3rd and 4th

Tuesdays
6:00 p.m. Council

chambers, 3rd

floor, 8000 S.
Redwood road

www.wjordan.com
Click on Government in center of
gold strip menu at the top of the
page. In left hand maroon column,
go to Agendas and click on City
Council Agenda.

West Jordan
Planning
Commission

1st and 3rd

Wednesdays
6:00 p.m. Council

Chambers, 3rd

floor, 8000 S.
Redwood road

www.wjordan.com
Click on Government in center of
gold strip menu at the top of the
page. In left hand maroon column,
go to Agendas and click on
Planning Commission Agenda.

West Valley
City Council

Study Sessions

First 4
Tuesdays

same

6:30 p.m.

4:30 p.m.

Council
Chambers, West
Valley City
Hall, 3600 S.
Constitution
Blvd.
Multi-purpose
room, West
Valley City Hall

www.wvc-ut.gov
Go to City Council in blue column
on left and on the pop-up, click on
Agendas and Minutes.

West Valley
Planning
Commission

2nd and 4th

Wednesday
4:00 p.m. Council

Chambers, West
Valley City
Hall, 3600 S.
Constitution
Blvd.

www.wvc-ut.gov
Go to Planning Commission in
blue column on left and click on
Agendas and Minutes.



Commission Valley City
Hall, 3600 S.
Constitution
Blvd.

blue column on left and click on
Agendas and Minutes.


